
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 
Agenda for April 25th, 2011 

 
 
TO:  Members, General Education Council 
 
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, April 25th, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 
 

1. Welcome and Announcements 

2. Approval of Minutes for April 11th



xiii. LIS 4410 – Information Policy and Ethics 
xiv. LIS 4482 – Networks and Communication 
xv. MUN1120 – Concert Band 

xvi. MUN3XXX – Flute Choir 
xvii. SDS3340 – Career Development for Student Athletes 

xviii. SPC 4328 – Communication and Aging 
xix. SPC 4380 – Talk in Relationship 

c. Curriculum 

i. Science Education (Biology) changes 
ii. Science Education (Physics) changes 

iii. Science Education (Chemistry) changes 
iv. Religious Studies Undergraduate Major changes 
v. BS in Information Studies program changes 

6. New Proposals for Assignment 

http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/SciEdBio_changes_201101.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/SciEdPhys_changes_201101.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/SciEdChem_changes_201101.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/RelStud_changes_201101.pdf
http://ugs.usf.edu/pdf/courses/0708/IS_changes_201101.pdf
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